

Sydney Haber-Mattie

781-738-8003 | sydneyhm8003@gmail.com | Norwell, MA 02061

www.linkedin.com/in/sydney-haber-mattie

PROFILE

With over 10 years of retail experience, I am currently enrolled in the Biotech Career Foundations certificate program designed by Bioversity in partnership with the Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences. I am seeking to transition into an early-career role in the life sciences. My retail background, combined with technical and soft skills from the program, make me well-suited for a career in life sciences. I'm confident my skills, including attention to detail and dependability, will benefit your team.

EDUCATION

Bioversity – Biotech Career Foundations

June 2024

Certificate of Completion

Massachusetts Bay Community College

2016-2018

Business Administration Associates Degree, General

EXPERIENCE

Merchandise Coordinator, HomeGoods, Norwell, MA

March 2018- May 2024

- Independently managed three departments.
- Processed, replenished, and maintained lamps, mirrors, and wall décor daily.
- Optimized the presentation of merchandise to attract and enhance consumer sales.

Department Head, Ocean State Job Lot, Marshfield, MA

April 2015- October 2015

- Communicated any issues to store management in a timely fashion to prevent or resolve problems
- Performed sales transactions and responded to customer complaints and/or concerns to strength customer relationships

SKILLS

- Attention to detail: Skilled at producing thorough and visually appealing work to maximize customer appeal and increase sales
- Dependability: Demonstrated the ability to take my own initiative to finish tasks on time